
CIRCULAR M IrvIORANDUM
No. 5/2024

F: 1/7/3 Temp. No.8

From: Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Finance

To: Permanent Secretaries and Heads of Departments

Date: 22i,d Auust, 2024

Subject: Notice of Vacancy for the office of Assistant Treasury Officer (Range 31C),
Treasury Division, Ministry of Finance

I shall he grateM if you will bring this Circular Memorandum to the attention of the members of
your staff on the staff establishment of your MinistiyfDepartmcnt.

Applications arc invited from suitably qualified officers in your Ministry/Department 11w the office
of Assistant Treasury Officer (Range 31C), Treasury Division, Ministry of Finance.

Particulars relating to the office are outlined below:

Minimum Experience and Training Requirements:

Some experience in treasury accounting/management work and training as evidenced by a General
Certificate of Education, Ordinary Level, with passes in five subjects, two of which must be English
Language and Mathematics; or any equivalent combination of experience and training.

Distinguishing Featnres of Work:

An employee in this class performs less complex line aspects of treasury accounting and treasury
management functions. Work involves the carrying out of routine treasury accounting duties at a
sub-professional level as well as simple first line checks to ensure that treasury accounting
procedures are adhered to by Government Ministries and Departments and where necessary drawing
the attention of a supervisor to discrepancies. Duties may also include the supervision of a small
group of clerical subordinates. The employee works within a prescribed schedule and established
procedures but instructions on new assignments are given by a technical superior who reviews work
for efficiency and adherence to accounting deadlines and procedures through observations, review
of records and accounting statements.

Salary:

Range 31C: $8,194.00 to $9,947.00 per month (2013).

Applications from officers holding permanent appointments in the Public Service should he made
on the Application /1w Promotion Form. Temporary officers should use the Application for
Emplo,ment Form.
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Interested officers who hold permanent appointments must send their applications through their
Permanent Secretaries or Heads of Departments for cndorsemcnUrecommendation and submission
to The Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Finance. Interested officers, who hold temporary
appointments, must send their applications through their Permanent Secretary/Head of Department
for submission to The Permanent Secretary, Ministry ofFinance.

Cjjies of relevant documents must it comp.u as stipulated on the Application
Checklist attached to this Notice.

Applications MUST be submitted through the Permanent Secretary or Head of Department within
sufficient time in order to he received by The Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Finance on or
before but not later than September 13, 2024 to;

Attention: Director, Human Resources
Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Finance

Level 7, Finance Building, Eric Williams Financial Complex
Independence Square South, Port-of-Spain

Applications must be dropped into the Box labelled “Applications for the office of Assistant
Treasury Officer, Treasury Division, Ministry of Finance”. This box is located on the
GROUND FLOOR of the Ministry of Finance, Eric Williams Finance Building,
Independence Square, Port-of-Spain.

Applications received after the closing date will not be considered.

For further details, officers wishing to apply can access the Notice ofVacancy, Application Forms,
Job Specification and the Application Checklist at:

• the Ministry of Finance; and
• on the websites of the Service Commissions Department at www.scd.org.ft and the Ministry

of Finance at www.finance.gov.tt

CLOSING DATE FOR RECEIPT OF APPLICATIONS IN THE MINISTRY OF
FINANCE: 13th Sc ptcrnber 2024.

Officers who have applied previously and who still wish to be considered for appointment to
the office are advised to re-apply in response to this Notice. Your apphcabon should be dated
and submitted within the r)eriod of this Notice of Vacane\.

SHOULD OFFICERS NEGLECT TO ATTACH/PROVIDE COPIES OF TlWJR RELEVANT
DOCUMENTS, EXPERIENCE AND TRAINUNG AS OUTLINED IN THE APPLICATION
CHECKLIST, THE PERMANENT SECRETARY WILL BE UNABLE TO DETERMINE THEIR
ELIGIBILITY FOR THE OFFICE AND THEY WILL BE DEEMED UNSUITABLE.

Pennient Secretary, Ministry of Finance
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SERViCE COMMISSIONS DEPARTMENT

Application for Promotion Checklist

In order for an officer’s Application for Promotion to be cousidered completed and therefore eligible,the following documents are required:

o Signed Application Form

o Dated Application Form

Updated Curriculum Vitae

o Birth Certificate

NOTE: lithe Birth Certificate does not carry a First Name or the name slated on the

Birth Certificate is incorrect in any way, an Affidavit must be attached

o Marriage Certificate

o Affidavit pertaining to any omission of name from Birth Certificate or any other legal documcnts
Q Deed Poll/Legal Documents pertaining to any change/omission of name

o Documentation showing pmof of citizenship (ifnot bon, in Trinidad and Tobago)

Q Two (2) references with conlact information

Academic Certificates

APPLICANTS ARE ADVISED:-

• that detailed information and relevant experience as it pertains to the office advertised should be
clearly outlined in the Curriculum Vitae and attached;

• to ensure a VALID telephone number, postal address and email contact are to be provided for
both Applicant References;

• to apply for each office on a separate Application Form;

• copies of all supporting certificates/documents must be submitted with the application;

• that the Application for Promotion Form must be endorsed by the Permanent Secretary or
Head of Department before submission to the Service Commissions Department;

• that all copies must be legible and clearly printed; arid

• to check regularly for updates on the Service Commissions Department’s wcbsite.

REVISED ON 4 JUNE, 2019 SERVICE COMMISSIONS DEPARTMENT



SERVICE COMMISSIONS DEPARTMENT

Application for Employment Checklist

In order for person’s Application for Employment to be cons:dercd com?lctc and thert fore eligible, the
following documcnts are required:

j S ;ned Anpi. con Form

O Dated Application lonii

O Updated Curriculum Vitae

Birth Ceniflcatt

NOTE: 11tht: Wrui Certiflcatc does not cany a First Name or the name stated on the

Birth Certificate is incorrect in any way, an Affidavit must be attached

U Marriage Ced1iic tt

Q Affidavit pertaining to any onhi?;ioi1 of name Ironi Birth Certiicate or any other le:al documents

Q Deed Poll/Led Documents pertaining to any change/oniissioii of mime

o Documentation showing proof of citizenship (fnor born in Trinidad and Tobago)

Academic Certificates

o Two (2) references with contact information

o Certificate of( ood Character (receipt accepted)

APPLICANTS ARE ADVISED:

• that detailed infonnadon and relevant experience as it pertains ta the oBice advertised should be
clearly owl: nod in the Curriculum Vitae and attached;

• to ensure a VALID telephone number, postal address and email contact are providcd for your
reference:

• to apply for each office on a separate Application Form;

• copies of all supporting certificates/documents must be submitted with the appEcation;

• that :wrsoa: who hold temporaty appointments in the Public Service must forward their
kiplic on for I nitilo3nne;fl Form through their n’speclIvL l’cr,n:i;ienI Secretaries or heads of
Department for onwards L1IbnI;s Jo to the Service Coimnissions Department

• that all co he:; must In legible and cli d:’iy printed; and

• to check regularly for updaes on the Service Commissions Department’s website.

RIVULD ON 4Th JUNE, 2019 sERVICE COMIVIISSIONS Dl.PAR[MI NT
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ASSISTANT TREASURY OFFICER

Kind of Work
Technical work in the field of accounting.

Distin2uishin1 Features of Work
An employee in this class performs less complex line aspects of treasury accounting

and treasury management lünetions. Work involves the carrying out of routine treasury
accounting duties at a sub-professional level as well as- simple first line checks to ensure that
treasury accounting procedures arc adhered to by Government Ministries and Departments and
where necessary drawing the attention of a supervisor to discrepancies. Duties may also
include the supervision of a small group of clerical subordinates. The-employee works within
a prescribed schedule arid established procedures hut instructions on new assignments are
given by a technical superior who reviews work for efficiency and adherence to accounting
deadlines and pmcedures through observations, review of records and accounting statements.

n!Tu)Jcs..tWQrk
Maintains general hooks of accounts such as cash hooks, voucher and cheque registers.

general ledgers and journals; posts entries to such books from supporting records; adjusts
entries and prepares statements.

Reconcile subsidiary statements with main ledgers, prepares thai balanceslschedule of
accounts.

Checks mathematical computations made by subordinate clerical staff.

Maintains current personal records, kecps appropriation accounts, prepares minutes
relating to loans and advances and posts deductions.

Collates and prepares particulars of contributions to various hinds.

Investigates and makes arrangements for correction of accounting discrepancies and
breaches of Treasury control regulations by government ministhes, departments, statutory
bodies.

Assists in the collection of information for annual estimates, Cabinet Notes and
financial statements to advisory bodies.

Corresponds with Ministries and other Government Departments on various accounting
mailers.

Performs related work as may be required.



Rcquircd Knowlete. Skills and Abilities
Knowledge of office methods and the use of standard office equipment, including

accounting machines.

Some knowledge of the principles and practices of accounting.

Some knowledge of the Exchequer and Audit Ordinance and Financial regulations and
instructions.

Skill in the operation of simple office machines used in bookkeeping and the
maintenance of accounts.

Ability to make mathematical computations, maintain simple accounting and
bookkeeping records and to prepare reports and statements from such records.

Ability to apply Treasury regulations and controls in the examination of accounting
information supplied l’y government Ministries/Departments.

Ability to expitss ideas clearly and concisely, orally and hi writing.

Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with fellow
employees, members of the public and of government departments and ministries.

Minimum Exierience and Traininz
Some cxpericnce in treasury accounting/management work and training as evidenced

by a General Certificate of Education, Ordinary Level, with passes in five subjects. two of
which must he English Language and Mathematics; or any equivalent combination of
experience and training.
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GOVERNMENT OF THE RFPLIBLIC OF TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO
Do not ,dtr in this space

Given Names Maiden Name (if any)

5. Tclephonc

6 . Dale ofBinh [7. Country of Bfrih
. Nationality at birth 9. Present Nationality

A copy of the original Birth Certificate must be furnished. Neither a Certificate of Registry of Birth nor a Baptismal Certificate is sufficient.

10. Have you taken up tegat pennanentresident status in any countcy other than that of your nationality? Yes I] No QIf answer is Yes’, which country?

It. Have you taken any cgal steps towards changing your present nationality? Yes Q No QIf answer is ‘Yes”, explain fully.

l2.Scx
-— 113_Height 14. Weight 1• isnguage

______

Male D
Female C

21.NwiiesofD;p;fld;Ms Month, Year)

.

RclationsWp

22. -:
- - ..

..- etc. at. .iyoureceivedyoorEducation. OnlyelrLt*::.:2I:.;;iiL:
acadcm,c ,etc.,musthe N”::. --

Date of

__

APPLICAI ION FOR EMrLOYMENT

I. Statc the posittor, required

3. Suniame

4. Present Address

Idc nEil c d ion Card Ni, tither

2. Date [mill which availabk

17. Father’s omit (even if deceased)

19. lather’s address

16. Marital Status

Single

Divorced

D
C

Widow(erl

_____

D
IS. Father’s Occupation

20. Mother’s Maiden name (even if deceased)

Married C
arMed Z

Enuy Leaving

Examinations Passed and Year
—..,———.

CttticaiestL),pltnn,ss Obtained



23. Pro issiojia I qualitications, Mc niher ship of pmkssional Societiu and Mu iliry Service

24. EMPLOYMENT RLCORL) (Stale list job first;. Use separate sheet if required

27. OIlIER INFORMATION

Yes 0 No Q

I certify my replies above are mit, complete and correct to the best of m knowledge and belief. I understand that aiiv faLse statements or thewithholding olany relevant information may provide grounds for the withdrawal of any offer ofan appoinhuent or fir is iiiuntdiale cancellation [such anappointment had already been accepted I am prepared/not prepared to serve in any part of Trinidad and Tobago.

28. Date: Signature:

29. ThS11MONIALS-Copies ofthe angina] most be submitted.

, Name Address Telephone No.

Employer’s Name and Address Position I leld

Penod

Ta

__________________________________________________________

I
25. DISABILItY

I-
..-.----

--
.

..

26. ave you been charged or convicted t’r the violation ot any law (excluding rnr.or ‘I raffle Offences’ Convictu,,: does tint ,tuti,maiieai;’ exclude yourum vonsideraton lot employment. You will be given the opportunity to eaplain any eutivietiolt.



APPLICATION FOR PROMOTION IN THE PUBLIC SERVICE
1. Position Desired

2. Family Name First Name Middle Name Maiden Name, if any

3. Present Address (Residents)

4. Date of Birth 5. Sex 6. Marital Status 7. Nationality

Day Month Year Male (3 Single Q Separated (3I I I I I FemaleQ Divorced (3 Married (3
Widow(er)

S. Substantive post and salary Range 9. If not performing in substantive post, state whether:

Acting (3 Assigned C) Seconded C)Ministry/Department

:• Posting and salary Range

; MinistrylDeparlmenl

. 10. Educationrlraining and Qualification (include non examination of non certificate courses taken)
Date of Relevant training courses taken! Examination passed,

Schools/Institutions Degree/Diploma/Certificate obtained
Attended Entry Leaving (detail subjects, grades and dates obtained

‘Ij. Experience (in chronological order)
Post Organisation, Ministry From TO Duties (describe briefly)

!__________

or Department
-________

12. Other relevant Information

Date Signature



— owbiiaAtiJiE ONLY
Name of Applicant:

13. Comments of Head of Division

Date Signature Post

‘14.CommentsolPermanentSecretary
-

(a) State whether officer could be released immediately on selection for actng appointment or promotion

(b) State the period covered by the last Staff Report submitted to the Director of Personnel Administrationon this officers work and conduct

(c) State whether any disciplinary action is taken or contemplated against this officer? If yes) give details

i’d) Other comments (if any)

Date Signature Post



NOTICE TO STAFF

Officers applying on the Application for Promotion forms for posts advertised by
the Service Commissions Department/Ministry of Finance are required to ensure that
the applications are signed by their relevant Head of Department and the Permanent
Secretary, Ministry of Finance prior to placing in the Box for collection of the
applications which is situated on the Ground Floor, Eric Williams Finance Building,
Independence Square, Port-of-Spain.

Human Resource Management Division


